

Storm Water Task Force

6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY MINUTES OF THE STORM WATER TASK FORCE DECEMBER 5, 2017

1. Call to Order

The third regular meeting of the Stormwater Task Force was called to order at 6:30 PM by Co-Chair John Tieman on Tuesday, December 5, 2017. The meeting site was the Heman Park Community Center on Pennsylvania Ave.

2. Attendance-Roll Call

The following members were in attendance: Garry Aronberg, Bob Criss, Tim Cusick, Mark Holly, Eric Karch, Irv Logan, Angelika Mueller, Gloria Nickerson, Bobette Patton, Todd Thompson, John Tieman, Eric Stein, Rosalind Williams. Roseann Benson, Linda Sharpe-Taylor, and Michael Warford were absent.

Also in attendance were the following City officials: Paulette Carr (Councilwoman), Sinan Alpaslan, PE (Public Works Director), Chris Kalter (Project Manager, Public Works Department), Mark Zaiontz (Code Enforcement).

3. Agenda

The agenda below was accepted without objection:

- 1. Call to order:
- 2. Roll call;
- 3. Approval of agenda;
- 4. Approval of minutes;
- 5. Report of Survey Subcommittee;
- 6. Unfinished business
 - a. Mission and vision statements
 - b. Other subcommittees
 - c. January 2, 2018 meeting yes or no
- 7. New Business
 - a. Topics to be discussed at Task Force meetings,
 - b. Development of a foundation,
 - c. Signup for subcommittees,
 - d. Identify task and assign to Task Force subcommittees,
 - e. Determine timeline.
 - f. Guest speakers and field trips
- 8. Adjournment.

4. Minutes

Ms. Williams moved and Mr. Karch seconded that the minutes as shown in the DropBox file be accepted. By voice vote the minutes were accepted.

5. Survey Subcommittee Report

Mr. Holly summarized the November 15 meeting of the subcommittee attended by Ms. Sharpe-Taylor, and Messrs. Holly, Tieman, and Aronberg. The subcommittee choose the wording for a short survey to be sent to Mr. Kalter of PW for insertion in Roars. The wording was modified slightly through a series of emails among the subcommittee and Mr. Kalter. Time was too short to get the survey in the January Roars.

Mr. Kalter recommended that the survey be distributed by Survey Monkey and paper at the library soon and in the next edition of Roars. Mr. Kalter indicated that telephone response to City Hall staff would not be possible because taking many responses would be disruptive to staff already assigned duties.

A copy of the survey and copy of a Creve Coeur stormwater survey were circulated among those in attendance and discussed.



Storm Water Task Force

6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694

The Survey Subcommittee was directed to review comments made at this meeting about the survey and report to the Task Force at the next regular meeting on a revised survey. Points to be considered would be frequency of stormwater impact, clarifying types of stormwater problems, and requiring address of problems reported, has stormwater entered the home, differentiate creek flooding from overland flow flooding, who has been contacted about the stormwater problems.

6. Unfinished Business

- **6.1. Mission and Vision Statements** was set aside to be taken-up by a subcommittee at an indefinite future time.
- **6.2.** Other Subcommittees was set aside to be taken-up by subcommittees at indefinite future times.
- 6.3. January 2, 2018 was accepted as our next regular meeting.

7. New Business

- **7.1. New business** items were discussed in general terms.
- **7.2. Topics.** Motion made by Ms. Mueller to form subcommittee to identify, obtain, review stormwater reports and data prepared by and for neighboring communities and report back to the Task Force the key points and data to add to the knowledge base of this Task Force. The motion passed. Members volunteering to and appointed to Data Gathering Subcommittee are Tim Cusick, Eric Karch, Angelika Mueller, Bobette Patton, Todd Thompson, Garry Aronberg

8. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned by voice vote at approximately 7:30 PM.

Minutes were prepared by Garry Aronberg.

C:\Users\Garry\Dropbox\UCity Stormwater Taskforce\Minutes\20171206SWtaskForceMinDRAFT.docx